EV RT

As 2004
1. Name of Procuring Agency ional Transmission ¢ o.Ltd (NTD
Z: Method of Procurement Internation: itive Bidding (ICB) Sin ta J velop
(SSTE)
3. Title of Procurement Procurement of Control Cables, LV Power Cables, AAC Hawthorn,
nder | M (AM) South NT
4, Tender Inquiry No. NOR-117AR2-2023
5. PPRA Ret No, TS502109E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing 28 3. :00 A,
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening Technical: 28.04.2023 at 11:30 AM
Financial: 06.06.2023 at 11:30 AM.
8. NoofBids Received Lot # X TR v v Vi
_No.ofBids | 03 03 | 03 0 01 02
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation Evaluation and Comparis i i

Bidders” of Bidding Documents

10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation

f4x2.5mm? Contr

Marks Quoted Bid Price Evaluated/Corrected
Name of the (Ex-Works Discounted Bid Price Remarks
Bidders Technical (If| Financial | including Inland (Ex-Works including
Applicable) [(If Applicable)| Transportation) | Inland Transportation)
i
M/s. Fast Cables PKR 24,457,445 + _ .
it Tl CaNGES NI NIL USD 81,228 PKR 47,554,626.8 Responsive
M/s. NEWAGE . |
Cables Pvt, Lt PKR 17,388,000 + | ssponsiv
Cables Py, Ltd,, NIL NIL PKR 49,275,009 RFSDUI'I?I\P 1.mt
Lahore UsD 112,140 Higher in Price
i .
[ M/a. Pakistan
~ables Py PKR 20,159,328 + ive but
| Cables Pvt., Ltd, NIL Nil e PKR 55,258,923.3 R?sp0t1tsl\e DU
' Lahore USD 123,438 Higher in Price
1]

BER: NOR-117AR2-2023



Lot-1I: Procurement of 16 x 2.5 mm? Control Cables

Marks Quoted Bid Price Evaluated/Corrected
. NH[?}?[U,( ‘the ; (Ex-Works Discounted Bid Price Ramarks
| WL Technical (If| Financial | including Inland (Ex-Works including
‘ Applicable) |(If Applicable)| Transportation) | Inland Transportation)
| M/s. NEWAGE
Cables PVE, Lic PKR 155,512,400 +
i NIL NIL PKR 554,009,506 Responsive
Lahore UsD 1,260,760
| M/s. Fast Cables PKR 266,339,215 + .
1333, Responsive but
wi., Ltd.,, Lahore NIL N PKR 575,316,768.5 , _ ,
Pvt., Ltd., Lahore [l USD 1,086,610 Higher in Price
M/a. Pakistan
sl P PKR 231,758,992 + sponsive
Cables .ht” Ltd., NIL Nil 2 PKR 635,251,642 Rc's.ponf:m,l‘]ut
Lahore uUsD 1,419,000 Higher in Price

Lot-11I: Procurement of 4 x 6 mm?® Control Cables.

Marks Quoted Bid Price Evaluated/Corrected
N“E‘}flﬂf‘tﬁhe (Ex-Works Discounted Bid Price Ranmiarke
M | Technical (If|  Financial | including Inland (Ex-Works including
| Applicable) |(If Applicable)| Transportation) Inland Transportation)
M/s. Fast Cables PKR 86,016,600 + PR 180307 060 )
pvt, Ltd,, Lahore NIL NIL USD 331,600 e tespomsive:
: |
M/s. NEWAGE
lables Pyt Lt PKR 67,680,000 + Responsive but
Cables Pvt., Ltd., . NIL NIL PKR 191,770,340 {jxpunzjnla .)lt
Lahore | USD 436,400 Higher in Price
M/a. Pakistan l B '
Cables Pyt Lt | PKR 74,415,840 + sive
Cables Pvt, Ltd., | NIL Nil PKR 203,965,700 Rrhl:,pont:w( i_mt !
Lahore USD 455,600 Higher in Price |
L

Lot-1V: Procurement of LV Power Cables.

None of Bidder submitted bid against the subject Lot

BER: NOR-117AR2-2023
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Lot-V: Procurement of AAC and Steel Wire

Marks

Quoted Bid Price

Evaluated/Corrected

Cables Py,

Lrd., Lahore

Name of the _ (Ex-Works Discounted Bid Price Remarks
Bldders Technical (If Financial including Inland (Ex-Works including
" Applicable) |(If Applicable)|  Transpiration) Inland Transportation)
M/s.
NEWAGE PKR 15,258,240 +
’ , E PKR 43,235,436.5 Responsive
NIL NIL USD 98,390

Lot-VI: Procurement of 185 mm?* Copper Concoctor

L.td., Lahore

Marks Quoted Bid Price Evaluated/Corrected
Namne of the (Ex-Works Discounted Bid Price Roniarks
Bidders Technical (IF Financial including Inland (Ex-Works including
Applicable) |(If Applicable)| Transpiration) Inland Transportation)
M/s. Pakista
11,’&, Pakistan PKR 20,456,430 +
Cables Pvt,, : . _ ] PKR 64,732,568.5 Responsive
NIL Nil USD 155,710
Ltd., Lahore
M/s. .
‘Ni-i\-'\-’;\(Fli | PKR 25,560,000 + PKR 72,426,567 R{?spon.‘_{i\f(‘: k.)ut
Cables Pvt, NIL NIL UsD 164,820 Higher in Price

11. Lowest Evaluated Responsive Bidder

___I___L,g_r_-i | M/s. Ifast Cables Pvt, Ltd., Lahore )
Lot-1l | M/s. NEWAGE Cables Pvt, Ltd., Lahore ]
Lot-11l | M/s. FFast Cables Pvt, Ltd., Lahore

Lot-IV _Nupj’ of Bidder submitted bid against the subject Lot.

Lot-V_| M/s. NEWAGE Cables Pvt, Ltd, Lahore ]
Lot-VI | M/s. Pakistan Cables Pvt, Ltd., Lahore

12.  Any other additional / supporting
Information, the procuring agency
may like to share.

Signature:

Official Stamp:

CHIEF ENGINEER (MP&M), NTDC.

NIL

Note: The above evaluation results are based on detailed Bid Lvaluation Report (BER) and correct to best of our
knowledge, however, in case of any discrepancy, the content of original BER shall prevail.

BER: NOR-117AR2-2023
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